STRACHAN SHIPPING COMPANY
. NEW OHLEANS,LA.

.

21 January,1932

;Gentlemen: 8.8.”SANTONI» - s,.s.Z0RLOZA»

. e respectfully refer to cables exchanged concerning the
disbursements for the above named vessels, We cabled you on Decembér 26th,
rom Houston, estimated disbursements on the »SANTONI», which aggregated

.8000.00, and duly received your cable advices of December 30th. that
this amount had been remitted through the Guaranty Trust Company,New York.

; Our Houston office, realizing the New Year’s Holidays
might delaﬁ transmittal of these funds, did not again cable you until
January 6th, on which date we assumed sufficient %ime had elapsed for the
proper transmittal of these funds, and it was only after communicating
with the Guaranty Trust Company gf New York on January 6th., that we
cabled you, advising the nonreceipt.

We did not receive a reply from our cable of the 6th, but,
on January 8th, we advised the arrival of the »Z0KR0ZA» and estimated her
disbursements at about $.5000.00.

.. Wle received no acknowledgment of our cable of the 8th,
However, we daily expected advices from either the New York Bank or
local Houston banks of the receipt of the disbursements for both steamers.
Therefore, on Monday the 11th, upon again communicating with the Guaranty
lrust Company of New York and in%giring through the local Houston banks,
we were most surprised to learn that no funds had been transmitted.

' You, of course, apgreciate that this left us in rather
a confused state of mind as to what your wishes or intentions were, and,
as the »Z0RROZA» was about ?eadg_to sall, we fully informed the Master,
in the presence of the Spanish Vice-Consul of Houston, of the situation,
as, frankly, we were at a loss to understand the delay, particularly in
view of the arrangement which has been in effect some” several years that,
gg reason of our receiving only an agency fee, we were not expected to

vance funds to the extent of somea$.12,000, on which we received no
disbursement commissions and which also, according to the precedent and
arrangement, were supposed to be received promptly or within three or
four days after vessels arrival.

Not knowing the situation, we suggested that, in order
to avoid an¥ ossible misunderstanding, the »ZORA ZA» not sail until we
were permitted an opportunity to exchange cables with you,

We, therefore, cabled ﬁou on January 1llth. and, at the
same time, wired the Guaranty Bank of New York, asking them to inform
us promptly on receipt of any funds.

As soon as the Captain advised us of the receipt of cable
from you on the 12th,, we made Ereparation to sail the steamer on the
forenoon of the 13th, and, on that morning, received advices from the

Guaranty Trust Company that theyhad received $.13,000 to cover disburse-
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ments. With every good wish for your continued success and all
happiness and prosperity for the future,

Respectfully yours,
STRACHAN SHIPPING COMPANY,
firma ilegible

Hanager U, S. Gulf Ports
- dRdE.

cc - Jli, Ksq,
Houston/Galveston.

NS 11974.-4 Feb,1932
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Iltmo, Sr,: "

Para conocimiento de esa Compafifa, adjunto remito a V.I. la
comunicacidn que ha sido dirigida por el Ministerio de Estado al
Hacienda, con fecha 4 del mes actual, en la que irata del despa-
cho n? 10 de fecha 16 de Enero ppde del Consul de Espafia en
Galvestdn, interesdndole la devolucidn de dicho eserito y que
fije taeda su atencidn en los importantes detalles que amplian
extensamente el cablegrama de dicho Consul acerca de la salida
del vapor Zorroza de esa Compafifa, con cargamento de gasolina,
del puerto de Houston.

Madrid, 10 de Febrero de 1.932
EL DELEGADO DEL GOBIERNO

T, Echevarrfa.

Sr. Director General de la Campsa.
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Ministerio de Estado

COMERCIO

B) E.U, 8 _
. Ne 189 Exemo. Sr,:

El Consul de Espafia en Galveston, en despacho n? 10
de fecha 16 de Enero prdximo pasado, dice a este Minis-
terio lo siguiente: .

»Confirmo mi éablegrama de fecha 12 del actual
que dice:

»Estado-Madrid,- Vapor ZORROZA de la CAMPSA
»invitado por Agentes aplazd salida Houston
wpor falta orditos Gobierno STOP Urgent{simo
»arreglo para evitar gastos y complicaciones.
»UBARRI o”

Los Agentes del vapor en Houston estaban dispuestos
- en vista de que no llegaba el crédito abierto en

Nueva York - a retener el bugque con intervencidn de la
Autoridad, lo que hubiera acarreado gastos y descrédito
por medio de la prensa que lo querfa dar a conocer; sin
embargo, pudo conseguirse que no se llevase a término
el oriterio de los Agentes, reteniendo el vapor de acuer-
4o con el Sr. Capitdn y sin intervencidn de la Autoridad,-
El dfa 18 por 14 tarde se recibid aviso de que le crédito
habfa sido - al fin - abierto en Nueva York, por lo que
anochecido partié el vapor sin mgs complicaciones.- Me
permito manifestar a V,E., ordene que en el futuro sea mayor
la diligencia en lo que a crédito-s de vapores portadores
de petrdleo para la CAMPSA se refiere, evitando asf dis~
gustos y retrasos.»

‘Mod. nim. 111 Secret. Gral.

Lo que de drden del Sr. Ministro de Estado, traslado
a V,E, para su conocimiento y efectos oportunos.

Madrid, 4 de Febrero de 1.932.

P.D.
El Jefe de la Seccidn

Firmado: C, Calderdn.

Sr. Ministro de Hacienda.





